Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: November 27, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - DUE 12 NOON TOMORROW - Contraception Bullets for MoH
Finance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Yes, no concerns Bernard.
Thank you to the team for this work to support this commitment rollout.

Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX <Bernard.Achampong@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 26, 2020 6:36 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - DUE 12 NOON TOMORROW - Contraception Bullets for MoH Finance

Hello Lorie,
| have reviewed and | am good with it. Do they work for you?

Bernard

From: Gauf, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric.Gauf@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 26, 2020 3:32 PM

To: Capelli, John HLTH:EX <John.Capelli@gov.bc.ca>; Voggenreiter, Christine HLTH:EX
<Christine.Voggenreiter@gov.bc.ca>; Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX <Bernard.Achampong@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>; Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Frances.Bryan@gov.bc.ca>; Wan,
Beverly HLTH:EX <Beverly.Wan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW - DUE 12 NOON TOMORROW - Contraception Bullets for MoH Finance

Bernard, John, Christine,

5.12
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The attached bullets were just drafted with input from Glenys, Frances, Bev and the project team, for your
review. Please confirm acceptance or send suggested revisions to Frances Bryan by 12 noon tomorrow (Friday Nov
27'"), and my sincere apologies for the short timeline, the request for bullets was only received late yesterday.

This is not the final document for this project, and a comprehensive briefing note and a project plan are in development.

Frances, Glenys, Bev, please also review on the same timeline, there are further minor changes since the end of our
meeting.

Thank you,

Eric Gauf (he/him)

Manager, Pharmaceutical Policy | PharmaCare Policy, Legislation & Engagement
Pharmaceutical, Laboratory & Blood Services Division | Ministry of Health

Ph: 250-952-3658 Cell: 250-880-1460 Fax: 250-952-2790

Eric.Gauf@gov.bc.ca
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: December 7, 2020 9:11 AM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Q re: contraception platform commitment
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Elizabeth, a bn is under development. Another division, the pharmaceutical division, Mitch Moneo. Our division is
providing support.

Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: MacMillan, Elizabeth FIN:EX <Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 7, 2020 8:11 AM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Q re: contraception platform commitment

Hello Lorie,
Thanks very much again for obliging me in my request for discussion of SAFE on Friday afternoon and for your
forbearance in allowing me to attend to our DMO rather than participating in COVID GBV data discussion.

| neglected to ask Friday (and perhaps Anika connected on this with Glenys) please, do you have a note responding to
the contraception platform commitment? Or know who might have such a note? (Another area of interest | anticipate

for PSL.)

With many thanks
Elizabeth
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: December 7, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX

Cc: Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Q re: contraception platform commitment
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you Glenys.

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 7, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX <Bernard.Achampong@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Q re: contraception platform commitment

Here is PLBS’s BN just for reference.

Glenys

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 7, 2020 9:12 AM

To: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX <Bernard.Achampong@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Q re: contraception platform commitment

Thanks Glenys, | have also let Elizabeth know, PSDLS are lead and we are supporting so she can reach out to Mitch on
supporting equity as well.

Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 7, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX <Bernard.Achampong@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Q re: contraception platform commitment
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Yes — PLBS has one. | will dig it up and send to you. Katie and | are in the final stages of preparing one for you too. It's a
top priority to get this to Bernard today s.22

Glenys

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 7, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX <Bernard.Achampong@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Q re: contraception platform commitment

Morning, does PSDLP have a briefing note on the contraception platform commitment? | cant recall.....
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

Sent: December 10, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Notes for Dec 10 Contraception briefing with Mitch
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Really high level for next time. More like, purpose of the call, the high level accomplishments and what the outcome we
are seeking to achieve.

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 10, 2020 1:18 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Notes for Dec 10 Contraception briefing with Mitch

0K, good to know thanks. | actually cut it WAY down from what Katie had prepared, but that is good feedback for both
of us.

G

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 10, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Notes for Dec 10 Contraception briefing with Mitch

Glenys, just some feedback, to much information below for me to open a meeting.

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 10, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX <Bernard.Achampong@gov.bc.ca>; Ahern, Kathlynn HLTH:EX
<Kathlynn.Ahern@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Notes for Dec 10 Contraception briefing with Mitch

Hi Lorie
Here are some notes for the meeting with Mitch at 10.

Glenys
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: December 15, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Nisbet, Corinna HLTH:EX

Cc: Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Contraception mandate letter commitment: Opportunities for cross divisional work
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

It can be organized as | am not sure that there will be a time that works for everyone before the holidays and we can
meet with Mitch’s acting

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Nisbet, Corinna HLTH:EX <Corinna.Nisbet@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 14, 2020 4:59 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX <Lynn.Carnegie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Contraception mandate letter commitment: Opportunities for cross divisional work

Lorie,

So Glenys has asked me to ask you if the meeting on Contraception should go ahead without Mitch or wait until he is
back from holidays in the New Year? Please see attached email request to book a meeting.

Thank you,
Corinna Nisbet, Administrative and FOI Coordinator

Ministry of Health, Assistant Deputy Minister's Office, Population and Public Health
PO Box 9646 Stn Prov Gov't | Victoria BC V8W 9P1| wk: 250-952-1533 | fax: 250-952-1570

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this in error,
please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX

Sent: December 14, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Nisbet, Corinna HLTH:EX

Cc: Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Please ask ADMO to set up cross divisional contraception meeting

Forwarding to you as Lynn is away today.
Thanks!

G

From: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX

Sent: December 14, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX <Lynn.Carnegie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX <Bernard.Achampong@gov.bc.ca>; Isaac, Lori HLTH:EX <Lori.lsaac@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Please ask ADMO to set up cross divisional contraception meeting

Hi Lynn

On our call with Mitch Moneo last week, Lorie H asked me to ask you to set up a meeting with Mitch, Mark A, Ted P, and
support staff for a discussion about contraception. Could you please check to see if a 1 hour meeting is possible before
everyone leaves for the holidays?

Required attendees: Lorie H, Mitch M, Mark A, Ted P

Suggested PPH support staff: Glenys Webster, Kathlynn (Katie) Ahern

Possible other support staff TBC by ADMs

Suggested meeting title: Contraception mandate letter commitment: Opportunities for cross divisional work

Thanks

Glenys

Glenys Webster, PhD

Director, Women'’s, Maternal and Early Childhood Health
Public Health Prevention and Planning Branch
Population and Public Health Division

BC Ministry of Health

Office: 250 952-1004 / Cell: 250 812-1314

Pronouns: She / her
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: December 15, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX; Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX
Cc: Ahern, Kathlynn HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Scoping document for contraception

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Glenys, because Mitch is considered the lead, he would have to agree and submit.

Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 14, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>; Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX
<Bernard.Achampong@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ahern, Kathlynn HLTH:EX <Kathlynn.Ahern@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Scoping document for contraception

Importance: High

Hi Lorie << File: ¢ - Key commitment scoping template (003).docx >>

PLBS has just shared that a scoping document (template attached) that can be submitted to cabinet to ask for
clarification on the scope of mandate letter commitments, if needed.

s$.12; 5.13

What do you think? If you'd like us to proceed Katie and | can start working on this right away. The template is due to
the DMO on Wed.

Thanks

Glenys

From: Gauf, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric.Gauf@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 14, 2020 2:13 PM
To: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>

1
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Cc: Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Frances.Bryan@gov.bc.ca>; Ahern, Kathlynn HLTH:EX <Kathlynn.Ahern@gov.bc.ca>; Cui,
Jeff HLTH:EX <Jeff.Cui@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Key commitment Timelines and Scoping

This is what we were just discussing — the scoping template below, part “c”, and I've attached the “Key commitment”
document that went up.

Eric
<< File: a - Key commitment timeline - PLBSD - PPLE - Contraception.docx >>

From: Capelli, John HLTH:EX <John.Capelli@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 3, 2020 3:49 PM

To: Gauf, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric.Gauf@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Frances.Bryan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Key commitment Timelines and Scoping

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX <Andrea.Andrachuk@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 3, 2020 12:34 PM

To: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX <HLTH.Corporate.Operations@gov.bc.ca>; Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX
<Holly.Moulton@gov.bc.ca>; Murray, Heather HLTH:EX <Heather.Murray@gov.bc.ca>; Helmuth, Antje HLTH:EX
<Antje.Helmuth@gov.bc.ca>; Gautreau, Levi HLTH:EX <Levi.Gautreau@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Key commitment Timelines and Scoping

Hi Derek,

The DM as been asked to provide DMC with an initial high-level assessment for priorities over the 4 year term. Attached
are the example templates they have asked us to complete. Below is a table with our Key initiatives and blank template
attached which lists the applicable mandate letter deliverables.

<< File: a - Key commitment timeline template.docx >> << File: b - Key commitments at-a-glance template.docx >>

Part 1 Key commitment Timelines

a) Key commitment timeline template: This is intended to be high-level — please keep to a single page per item.
DMPO would like to have these back by Friday December 11. (due to DMO EOD Tuesday December 8")
Corp ops to please assign.

b) Key commitments at-a-glance template: This is to capture your preliminary sense of where the main
milestones for key commitments & initiatives will fall, especially with respect to Cabinet and TB
submissions, and legislation. It’s a simple “at-a-glance” format. DMPO would also like to have these back by
Friday December 11. (Tuesday to DMOQ)

Initiative

Pharmaceutical Services << File: PLBSD A -
Pharmaceutical
Services.docx >>

Part 2 Key Commitment Scoping
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We are asking for your assessment on whether a scoping document is required for each of your initiatives.

DMPO has addressed the value of scoping key deliverables in new mandate letters at this early stage, before
substantive work begins. They’re requesting a 1 — 2 page scoping document that can be used for an early scope check.
These aren’t required for smaller, straightforward mandate letter items. A third template is attached to help with that.
<< File: c - Key commitment scoping template.docx >>

c) Key commitment scoping template: DMPO would like to have these back by Monday December 21.
(Wednesday Dec 16" to DMO please)

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager, Executive Program Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P: 778-698-8391
C: 250-213-5066
email: andrea.andrachuk@gov.bc.ca
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi Lori,

Forbes, Brooke GCPE:EX

January 22, 2021 1:14 PM

Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Greer, Shannon GCPE:EX

For Approval: Universal Coverage of Contraception KMs for Minister Chen

Follow up
Flagged

Minister of State for Child Care Katrina Chen will be doing an interview tomorrow that will touch on Government’s
promise of universal coverage of contraception. MCFD GCPE has reached out to us for messaging.

John and Tijana have reviewed and asked that you take a look as well.

The below is based on previous messaging as well as the NDP platform doc:
https://www.bcndp.ca/BCNDP Platform 2020 FINAL.pdf

Can you please advise if you have any concerns?

Q10. The BC NDP promised free contraception if elected. Why is this important?

e Government is committed to improving access to prescription drugs for British Columbians.

e Cost should not prevent individuals, particularly young people, from their right to make choices about their

reproductive health.

e  While condoms can be easily found for little or no cost, and vasectomies are covered under MSP, prescription
contraception is not universally covered.

e Contraception providers identified cost (which falls disproportionately on women, trans and non-binary people) as

the key barrier to access.

e Prescription contraceptives give people who need it more control over their reproductive health.

Q11. When will we see this enacted and what has been done so far?

B.C. is committed to improving the health of women, trans and non-binary people, and has already taken steps to
make prescription medication — including contraceptives — more affordable.

PharmacCare fully covers a number of contraceptives including oral hormaonal pills, hormonal injectables, and some
intrauterine devices (IUDs.) Steps were taken to improve access to contraception through the major changes made
to Fair Pharmacare in 2019.

In January 2019, government invested $105 million into Fair PharmaCare to reduce or eliminate deductibles, plus
co-payments for 240,000 lower-income British Columbians for the first time in 15 years. Under these changes,
individuals earning up to 30,000 net income no longer have a deductible, and thus can start to receive coverage for
prescription medicines right away; those with a net income of up to 45,000 will start getting coverage sooner.

1
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e Under these changes, lower income women, trans and non-binary people, which would include those in school and
starting their careers, will have improved access to contraception. In addition, different clinics operated by Fraser
Health and Vancouver Coastal Health provide access to low/ free contraception, as does the Options for Sexual
Health clinics which are supported by the Provincial Health Services Authority.

e But we know there’s more we can do to deliver better, more affordable access to health care in B.C. and we’ll have
more to say about making prescription contraception free soon.

Thanks,

Brooke Forbes

Senior Public Affairs Officer | Ministry of Health

Government Communications and Public Engagement

office: 250-952-1688 | cell: 250-360-6977 | brooke.forbes@gov.bc.ca
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: January 22, 2021 5:00 PM

To: Forbes, Brooke GCPE:EX

Cc: Greer, Shannon GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For Approval: Universal Coverage of Contraception KMs for Minister Chen
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Suggested change in yellow

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Forbes, Brooke GCPE:EX <Brooke.Forbes@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 22, 2021 1:14 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Greer, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Greer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For Approval: Universal Coverage of Contraception KMs for Minister Chen

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

5.13
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: February 8, 2021 6:49 PM

To: Sparling, Anika FIN:EX

Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Contraception Note - updated version?
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Anika, the bn is still underway. Will share once closer to final.
Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Sparling, Anika FIN:EX <Anika.Sparling@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 8, 2021 5:18 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth FIN:EX <Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Contraception Note - updated version?

Good afternoon/evening Lorie,

Elizabeth asked me to reach out on her behalf to check in on a contraception briefing note. | understand that there was
an earlier version that was still draft and that a more final version was being worked on.

Is this something you could please share with Elizabeth?

Many thanks!
Anika

Anika Sparling

Pronouns: She/her

Director, Policy | Gender Equity Office

Ministry of Finance | 2" Floor, 617 Government Street
Victoria, BC | Phone: (778) 698-3166 | Cell: (250) 886-1457
http://gov.bc.ca/genderequity

Unceded territory of the Lekwungen Peoples, specifically the Songhees and Esquimalt First Nations, and the home of the Métis
Chartered Community of Greater Victoria.

GBA-

GENODER-BASED AMALYSIS Mu
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

Sent: February 11, 2021 10:54 AM

To: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX; Armitage, Mark W HLTH:EX; Barclay, Corrie A HLTH:EX; Moneo,
Mitch HLTH:EX

Cc: Ooms, Shana HLTH:EX; Hall, Shana A HLTH:EX; McLay, Jeremy HLTH:EX; Capelli, John

HLTH:EX; Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX; Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX; Ahern, Kathlynn
HLTH:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX; Ward, Cindy HLTH:EX; Prodan-Bhalla, Natasha L
HLTH:EX; Very, Carole HLTH:EX; Anderson, Karen HLTH:EX; Godfrey, Layla HLTH:EX; El
Agab, Charlotte S HLTH:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Free Prescription Contraception meeting - Feb 19

Attachments: 1185127- Pro Gen EL IBN - Universal Access to Free Prescription Contraception -
Final.pdf; 1185127 - Appendix B- Scope of Practice for Regulated Health Professionals
in BC - Final.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,

Please find attached material that will guide the conversation at the February 19th, 3pm “Free Prescription
Contraception” meeting. At this meeting, decisions need to be made to support moving forward on the commitment in
the 2020 Minister of Health Mandate Letter to 'make prescription contraception free for all' BC residents. If you are
unable to attend, please ensure your delegate has authority to make decisions on your behalf.

Thank you,

Executive Administrative Assistant to Lorie Hrycuik
Population and Public Health Division | Ministry of Health
PO Box 9646 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9P1

Phone: 250 952-1731

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential.

Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please phone or e-mail the sender immediately
and delete the message.
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: February 19, 2021 11:28 AM

To: Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: PLS ADVISE: Updated ADM Contraception Slide Deck for Distribution
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good to go

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX <Lynn.Carnegie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 19, 2021 10:34 AM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PLS ADVISE: Updated ADM Contraception Slide Deck for Distribution
Importance: High

Morning Lorie,

Can you please advise if you are good with what has been changed and once you confirm | will attach into the 3pm
meeting for today.

Thank you,

Lynn

(250) 952-1731

From: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 18, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX <Bernard.Achampong@gov.bc.ca>; Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX
<Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX <Lynn.Carnegie@gov.bc.ca>; Ahern, Kathlynn HLTH:EX <Kathlynn.Ahern@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Updated ADM Contraception Slide Deck for Distribution

Importance: High

Hi all

Thanks for a good discussion this morning. Here is the updated slide deck for the ADM meeting on contraception
tomorrow at 3pm. Katie has made the updates we discussed this morning, tidied up a few typos, and beautified the Key
considerations slide a bit.

Lynn — could you please add this to the meeting invite for tomorrow?

Glenys
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From: Ahern, Kathlynn HLTH:EX <Kathlynn.Ahern@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 18, 2021 11:59 AM

To: Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX <Glenys.Webster@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Berry, Julia F HLTH:EX <Julia.F.Berry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated ADM Contraception Slide Deck for Distribution
Importance: High

Glenys,

Find attached the updated ADM contraception slide deck, that is ready to be attached to the meeting invite for
tomorrow.

Also located here: V:\WMCH\23140 Health-Reproduction\03 Contraception and Abortion\1 Universal Contraception\0.
BNs Bullets\IBN Pillar 2\2021.02.19 Pillar 2 ADM Meeting Materials

Let me know if you need anything else

Kathlynn “Katie” Ahern

Policy Analyst, Women's, Maternal, and Early Childhood Health
Ministry of Health

Pronouns: She/Her

1515 Blanshard St, 4th Floor

Work: 778-698-9946

Offering acknowledgment with gratitude to the traditional keepers of this land, the Lekwungen peoples, who allow us to
reside and work on their lands.

Home of the Metis Chartered Community of Greater Victoria

i; ?‘p+ud.g{ sLow +rp_g‘,’ live I.L‘-\jgf Wiew {"—-.E)‘l" noed cud down

Flease do nol prift this email unléss you really nesd |
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From: Capelli, John HLTH:EX

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: FHNA and Universal Contraception Coverage
Date: January 4, 2021 4:55:48 PM

Attachments: 1184499 Letter to John Mah (FNHA).pdf
Mitch,

Fyi, attached is the letter that Tijana approved on your behalf last week, informing John Mah of the
upcoming changes to contraception coverage.
John

From: hlth Pharmaceutical Services Correspondence Unit HLTH:EX <HLTHPSD R >
Sent: December 31, 2020 11:58 AM

To: XT:Mah, John HLTH:IN <john.mah@fnha.ca>

Subject: Ministry of Health Response - 1184499

Dear Mr. Mah:

Please see attached letter of today’s date regarding discussion on providing universal access to free

prescription contraception.

Sincerely,

Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister

Pharmaceutical, Laboratory, and Blood Services Division

Ministry of Health
WARNING - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to which

it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copyving, or other use by anyone
else is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this email in error, please telephone or email the sender immediately and delete the
message without making any copies.
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From: Eazlagic, Tijana HLTH:EX

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: 1182782-Free Prescription Contraception IBN
Date: January 8, 2021 2:29:04 PM

Attachments: 1182782 IBN - Free Prescription Contraception .docx
Hi Mitch,

Update on the copper IUD. It appears that budget impact and potential savings related to copper
IUD will not be significant therefore, we will likely be able roll them in without delaying Phase | due
to that.

Tijana

From: Tan, Dominic HLTH:EX

Sent: January 6, 2021 4:38 PM

To: Fazlagic, Tijana HLTH:EX

Cc: Lo, Clifford HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: 1182782-Free Prescription Contraception IBN

Tijana,

After looking at some of the patient numbers (relative to the other categories), the Business team is
a little more relaxed with covering copper IUD without any deals.

FM and Business still needs to better understand the impact with PPH next Monday.

| know that you’ve already engaged Mitch who plans on speaking to the DM about copper IUD —
whether we have to have it as part of Phase 1 and whether we can potentially delay to get better
value.

In light of the small potential impact for copper IUD (around 11k patients), we don’t need to push so
hard, but rather just say that we’'re exploring opportunities to seek better value. Don’'t want
you/Mitch to over promise as there is limited value as far as we can see at this point.

Thanks,

Dom

From: Lo, Clifford HLTH:EX <Clifford.Lo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 6, 2021 8:22 AM

To: Tan, Dominic HLTH:EX <Dominic.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Ingram, Chris HLTH:EX
<Chris.Ingram@gov.bc.ca>; ryanyu20@student.ubc.ca

Subject: FW: 1182782-Free Prescription Contraception IBN

FYl —attached is the briefing note just approved by Mitch but Tijana spoke with him and he will talk
to the DM about delaying implementation a bit so that we can do negotiations.

Can we put together a plan quickly?

CL

From: Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Frances.Bryan@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 4, 2021 2:12 PM

To: Fazlagic, Tijana HLTH:EX <Tijana.Fazlagi v.bc.ca>

Cc: Grewal, Naureen HLTH:EX <Naureen.Grewal@gov.bc.ca>; Lo, Clifford HLTH:EX
<(Clifford.Lo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 1182782-Free Prescription Contraception IBN

Hi Tijana,
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I’'m sending this on to you so that you are aware that the path forward has been approved.
Frances

From: McClymont, Brenda HLTH:EX <brenda.mcclymont@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 4, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Riyasat, Lisa HLTH:EX <Lisa.Riyasat@gov.bc.ca>; Harrison, Megan HLTH:EX
<Megan.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Capelli, John HLTH:EX <John.Capelli@gov.bc.ca>; Klugie, Katelynn HLTH:EX

<Katelynn.Klugie@gov.bc.ca>; Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Frances.Bryan@gov.bc.ca>; Gauf, Eric
HLTH:EX <Eric.Gauf@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 1182782-Free Prescription Contraception IBN

Approved by FCS and Mitch Moneo. For your information and e-filing.

Thanks

Brenda
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From: ‘HMcOvment, Beenda HUTHEX

‘Honeg, Mtch HUTHEX
Subject: Changes tn tact sheets.
Date: Jzneery 13, 2021 11:37:33 AN
Importance: High

Hi Mitch,
Do you approve the changes to the fact sheets as below?
Thanks
Brenda
From: Riyasat, Lisa HLTH:EX
Sent: lanuary 13, 2021 11:14 AM
To: McClymont, Brenda HLTHEX
Ce: Klugie, Eatefynn HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: 2021 Spring Legislative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22/ Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
Hi Brenda,
lohn has agreed with Eric for the following fact sheets to be remeved and/er updated, cee balow.
Are we able to update the Mifegymiso FS title to "Free Frescription Contraception” rather than requesting a new fact sheet since we will be combining the Mifegymiso with the new Free Frescription Contraceptive F57
Thank you,
Lisa Riyasat | Executive Assistant
From: Riyasat, Lisa HLTH:EX
Sent: lanuary 13, 2021 10:50 AM
Ta: Capelli, lohn HLTH:EX <lohn Capelll@gov be.ca»; Gauf, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric Gauligoy be ra»; Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Erances Bryand® gov boca>
€t Harrizon, Megan HLTH:EX <hMegan Harrizon@gov bo cax
Subject: RE: 2021 Spring Legisiative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22 / Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
Hiall,
Twill naify Brenda about the fellowing changes of fact theets:
= Remowe Health Sector Transparency
# Combine Mifegymiso fact shaet with new “Frea Prescription Contraception”
Eric, you can send back the HSTP to me to dlose.
Thanks,
Lisa Riyasat | Executive Assistant
From: Capell, John HLTH:EX <lohn Capellid goy beca»
Sent: lanuary 13, 2021 10:19 AM
To: Gauf, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric Gauf@goy. b cax; Riyasat, Lisa HLTH:EX <Lisa. Rivasat@®gow bc.ca; Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Frances Bryan @gow b cax
Ce: Harrison, Megan HUTHSEX <legan Harrisen B e e cas
Subject: RE: 2021 Spring Legiclative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22 / Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
Thanks Eric; | agree with evengthing you say. If we can combine Myfe with Free-for-All let's do that.
From: Gauf, Eric HUTH:EX <Eric Gauf@goy b cas
Sent: lanuary 13, 2021 %:53 AM
To: Riyasat, Lisa HLTH:EX <usa.Bha:aLm_I1c.;a> aryan Frances HLTH:EX <Erances Bran@eovbc.cax; Capelli, John HLTH:EX <|ohn Capel i@ eov. e ca=
Ce: Harrison, Megan HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: 2021 Spring Legiclative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22 / Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
Hi,
Far the fact sheets, as briefly discussed yesterday, I'd suggest we remove the “Health Sector Transparency” fact sheet, and create a "Free Prescription Contraception” fact sheet. We could potentially combine the “Mifegymiso Coverage” fact sheet
with contraception if we want to keep the number of sheets down
The rest of the sheets have now been sent to me in eapprovals and Il assign them for updates, as usual same will be quite minar,
Thanks,
Eric
From: Aiyasat, Lisa HLTH:EX <Lisa Rlyasati@goy beca»
Sant: January 11, 2021 4:26 FM

To: Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Erances Bryan@govbic = Gauf, Eric HUTHEX <Erc Gaul @gev brca=; Haggstram, Lori M HUTHIEX <o Hagestrom @ gev becae; Warren, Leanne HUTHEX <Leanne \Warren@gov b gis; Kerr, James HLTHEX
< ames Kerr@goy br cas; Shields, Sara HLTH:EX <3ara Shields @goy br.cas; Pugh, Sarah HLTH:EX <3arah. Py g] goy b Ca

Ce: Capelli, John HLTH:EX <lohn Capelli @ goy bo.cas; Harrisan, Megan HLTHEX < i

Subject: F\w: 2021 Spring Legizlative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS Februany 22/ Due Dm0 SharePoint site March 15

Hallo,

Please see the attached documnents that we will be di ing at s Di Manager mesting and to ine if we have fact sheets that require to be added and/for removed,

Thank you,

Lisa Riyasat | Executive Assistant

From: Capelll, John HLTH:EX <lohn Capelli@ goy be cax

Sant: January 11, 2021 4:01 FM

To: Riyasat, Lisa HLTH:EX <Lisa Riyasat@gow hr.cax

Subject: Fwd: 2071 Spring Legislative Sessicn - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1 / Due FCS February 22/ Due DMO SharePaint site March 15
Hi Lisa,

Can we please discuss at the next Director/Manager meating.

Thanks

lohn

Begin forwarded messaga:

From: “McClyrmont, Brenda HLTH:EX" <brandameclymont @goy becas

Date: January 11, 2021 at 3:56:40 FM PST

To: "Capelli, John HLTH:EX" <lohn. Capellif gov.be.ca, "Diacy, Mariana HLTH:EX" <Iariana. Dacu@any bo.cax, "Fazlagic, Tijana HLTHEX" <Tiiana Fazlagc@eovbc ca>, "Naumann, Terryn HLTH:EX" <Terryn Naumann@ g be.cas, "Uyena,
Kelly HLTH:EX" <Kelly Uyeno@goy b ca>

Ce: HLTH PLESD Leadershup Teamn Admins <kBPSLTM@yictorial gov bc ca», HLTH PLBSD Directors & Managers <HLTHPSDOM Bvictorial gov beca», "Klugie, Katelynn HLTH:EX® <gatetynn Klugie@goy be ca», “Tryan, Derek N HLTHEX"

< L g >, "Monea, Mitch HLTH:EX® <hiitch Moneo@goy be ca»

s..h,peq: 2021 Spring Leglslative Session - Fact Sheets - Due H5IAR February 1 / Due FC5 February 22 / Due DMO SharePoint site March 15

Hiall,

Please review the email below, and the attached Table of Contents from the 2020 fall session, and advise if any fact sheets nesd to be added or deleted, Onee | hear back fram all branches | will formally assign for updates, The latest
wersian of each fact sheet is an aur 5harePomt site, h b ] ; 1 g i, :g £a, '5 Lo H Iu:-’Efn;[g; Sheets/For ]:5-’\ tems ap! 2

Thanks

Brenda

From: Hewlett, Cheryd A HLTHEX <Cheryl Hewlett @goy bera>

Sent: January 11, 2021 3:10 PM

To: Abercrombie, Todd A HLTH:EX <Todd Abercrombie@goy be ca>; Holmes, Jenna HLTH:EX <lenna Holmes@aoy be ca; Hubbard, Jocelymn HLTH:EX <locelyn Hubbard @gov b cax; Lattanzi, Emily HLTH:EX < weiralie] ca

Marsh, Jania HLTH:EX <Jania barsh@gow be.ca>; Murray, Heather HLTH:EX <Heather Murray@gov.bc.ca>; Patterson, Catherine M HLTH:EX <Catherine Patterson@gov.br.cax; Ranta, Michelle HLTH:EX <Michelle Ranta@gov.boca>;
Somner, Kurstie HLTH:EX <Eurstie Somner@goy.brcas; Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX <Laurel Thompson@goy. be.cae; Trgan, Derek N HLTHEX <Derek Tran@gov b cye; Ward, Cindy HLTH:EX <Cindy Ward @gov. b cae; Wiman, Holly
HLTH:EX <Holly Wirnani® goy be.ca>
ez Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX <Holly hMoultond goy be cae; Carmnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX <Lynn. Camegia@goy be cax; Carveth, Karynn HLTH:EX <£annn Carveth @gov be cax; Crisp, Leah HLTH:EX <Laah Crisp@goy bocae; El Agab, Charlotte &
HLTH:EX <Charlotte Elagabigov.be cax; Godfrey, Layla HLTH:EX «<Layla Godfrey @ goy br ca»; Gold, Crystal HLTH:EX <Crystal Gold @gov brcae; Herron, Marisa HLTH:EX «<[Jlarisa Herron@goy be ca»; Ingram, Haley K HLTH:EX
<HakeyIngrami@ go. bc.cax; Schuster, Michelle M HLTH:EX cm&mummhm: Sheppard, lenifer & HLTH:EX <lenifer. Sheppard@aoy ke cax; Very, Carale HLTHEX <Carcle Very@aoy b.caz; Walsh, Sara M HLTH:EX
<ZaraWalsh@goy begae; Wilson, Leila HUTH:EX <Leila Wil b.ca; lisa be.ca” <lisa Grubesic@ goy br.cax; hith Decument Coordinators <hlthDoco@Victorial govbe.cax
Subjeet: 2021 Spring Legiclative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22 / Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
Good afternoon everyone,
This i to reming you the Spring 2021 Legislative Session will begin on Menday, March 15, and is currently scheduled to run until Navember 257, as per the attached cogy of the 2021 Parliamentary Calendar.
TF you have not already done so, please start your divisional Fact Sheet pracess of reviewing your table of cantents far any new of obsolete issues, AS usual, please ensure the fact Sheets are kept current, particularly thraughaut
the upcoming session. Any revised /new fact sheets are to be in the attached farmat.
FEBRUARY D1 All fact sheets are to be uploaded to eApprovals for HSIAR (see attached) review/appraval.
FEBRUARY 22 All fact sheets are to be uploaded to eApgrovals for FCS review/approval
MARCH 15 All fact sheets are to be completed and uploaded to the Fact Sheet SharePoint site.
PLEASE NOTE Any fact sheets that have COVID-19 related information will need to go through CRHEM Dacs via eApps for review as wall
Gulidelines for Drafting Fact Sheets

= Fact Sheets should always be factual and not contain oginions, suppositions. or thearies.

= Fact Sheets are to give a reasonable overview of often complex issues and cannot exceed 2 pages (please do not change formatting/font; and no appendices). This is firm; any fact sheets exceeding 2 pages will be

removed from the SharePoint site and returned to the pragram area for revision.
« Is the Fact Shest more apgropriate in the ADM book? If the material has a significant amount of detail that cannat be reduced, and the ADM Feels is vital ba have at the ready, then the additional comprehensive material
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can be developed to support your ADM,
= When thinking about creating a new Fact Sheet or updating a current one consider the following:
= Is the Fact Sheet current and still relevant and the subject matter still of concem to the Ministry?
@ 5 the Minister likely to be questioned on a topic during Guestion Period from the Opposition (has there been recent correspondence from MLA'S to the Minister)?
@ Was thera a racant lattar-writing campalgn from the general public on a specific topic?
= Recent GCPE/media requests received on topic; Issues Notes prepared recently?
o FOI requests received on topic?
o Review briefing notes prepared in the past year - are there any topics that need to be summarized?
Guidelines for SharePoint Site
+ Once the Fact Shests have baen through all checks and apgeovals, the divisional Document Coordinators will upload them to the ‘Fact Sheets’ SharePaint site.
» Fact sheets are to be regularly reviewed and updated by the Assistant Deputy Ministers” Office for each division to ensure the information is up-to-date and relevant.
Guidelines for Fact Sheet Use

The fellowing are guidelines in place to ensure the fact sheets are usad approgriately:

1. Reference the fact sheet when using its information and data;

2. Confirm numbers with Health Sector Information, Analysis & Reporting;

3. Conlirm all monetary values listed in the fact sheet with Finance & Corporate Services prior to referencing; and

4. Contact me when staff leave the Ministry or no langer require access to the fact sheets, to ensure they are removed from the SharePaint site.
Tharik yeuw all very much,
Cheryl

Cheryl Hewlett

Secretariat Support / Project Coordinatar, Office of the Deputy Minister

Phone: 250.952.3596 ¢ Cell: 250.888.1954

Ministry of Health, RBE 5-3-1515 Blanshard Street (PO Box 9639 5t Prov Gost, Victaria BC VBW 9P1)

I would ike to acknawiedge with respect the Esquimalt and Sanghees Nations on whose (and I am grateful to wark and piay.
Warning: Tis smail i intended oy for the wse of the indhidual or 0 wham it {5 ad It may contain tnat I or Ary distribution, disciosure, copying, or other uss by snyons else i strictly probibited. IF pou fave recefved
this in arrar, please telaghang or o-mai 10 Sender AmMAtiately and dalate e mAssage.
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From: ‘Lzpeil, Jobn HITHEX

Tor ‘Honeo, Mtch HUTHEX: MeChmont, Brends HUTHEX
Subject: RE: Danges to fact sheets

Date: Janeery 13, 2021 11:51:53 AN

Sounds good.

lohn

From: Maoneo, Mitch HLTH:EX

Sent: January 13, 2021 11:51 AW

To: McClymeont, Brenda HLTHEX

Ce: Capelli, John HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Changes to fact sheets

| agrae that we can remove Health Sector Transparancy.

I think we should keep Mifegymiso and Free Contraceptives separate for now. Better to referance,
From: McClymant, Brenda HLTH:EX <brendameclymont® o br.cas
Sent: January 13, 2021 11:38 AM

Te: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch Monec@goy broas

Subject: Changes to fact thaats

Importance: High

Hi Mitch,

Do you approve the changes to the fact sheets as below?

Thanks

Brenda

From: Aiyasat, Lisa HLTH:EX <Lisa Rlyasati@goy beca»
Sent: January 13, 2021 11:14 AM
To: McClymaont, Brenda HLTHEX <brenda meclymont @gow be.ca>
Ce: Klugle, Katelynn HLTH:EX <Katelynn Klugie@goy be o>
Subject: FW: 2021 Spring Legizlative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22/ Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
Hi Brenda,
Jzhn has agreed with Eric for the following fact sheets to be remaoved and/or updated, see below.
Are we able to update the Mifegymisa FS title to “Fres Prescription Contraception” rather than requesting a new fact sheet since we will be combining the Mifegymiso with the new Fres Prescription Contraceptive FS7
Thank you,
Lisa Riyasat | Executive Assistant
From: Riyasat, Lisa HLTH:EX
Sent: January 13, 2021 10:50 AM
To: Capelli, John HLTH:EX <lohn. Capelligowbe.ca; Gauf, Eric HUTH:EX <Eric Gaul@gov.be.ca>; Bryan, Frances HUTH:EX <Erances Bryan@ govhoca
€e: Harrison, Megan HUTHEX <began Harrison @goehe cas
Subject: RE: 2021 Spring Legiclative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22 / Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
Hiall,
| will notify Brenda about the following changes of fact sheets:
» Remove Health Sector Transparency
= Combine Mifegymiso fact cheet with new “Free Prescription Contraception®
Eric, you can send back the HSTP ta me to dose.
Thanks,
Lisa Riyasat | Executive Assistant
From: Capelli, John HLTH:EX <lohn.Capelli@ gow br.cas>
Sent: January 13, 2021 10:19 AM
Te: Gauf, Eric HLTH:EX <Eric Gauf@goy be ca»; Rivasat, Lisa HLTH:EX <Lisa Rivasat@goy b ca=; Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Erances Bryan @goy bocas
€e: Harrison, Megan HLTH:EX <hiegan Harrison@pow b cax
Subject: RE: 2021 Spring Legislative Session - Fact Sheets - Dus HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22 / Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
Thanks Eric; | agree with everything you say. If we can combine Myfe with Free-for-all let's do that,
From: Gauf, Eric HUTH:EX <Eric Gaul @ goy be ca>
Sent: January 13, 2071 9:53 AM
Tor: Rivasat, Lisa HLTH:EX <Lisa Rivasat@goy beca; Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Erances Bryan@goy be cas; Capelli, John HLTHEX <|oha Capalifgon be ca»
€e: Harrison, Megan HLTH:EX <hiegan Harrison@pow b cax
Subject: RE: 2021 Spring Legislative Session - Fact Sheets - Dus HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22 / Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
Hi,
For the fact sheets, as briefly discussed yesterday, I'd suggest we remove the “Health Sector Transparency” fact sheet, and create a "Free Prescription Contraception” fact sheet. We could potentially combine the “Mifegymiso Coverage” fact sheet
with contraception If we want to keep the number of sheets down.
The rast of the sheets have now been sent to me in eapprovals and Il assign thern for updates, as usual some will be quite minor.
Thanks,
Eric
From: Riyasat, Lisa HLTH: EX <Lisa Bivasat @goy be.ca=
Sent: lanuary 11, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <frances Bryan@goy be ca»; Gauf, Eric HLTHEX <Erc Gauf@gov b ca>; Haggstrom, Lorl M HLTH:EX «<Lorl Hagestrom@gov b ca>; Warren, Leanne HLTH:EX <Leanne Warren@goy bo cax; Karr, lames HLTH:EX
<lames Kerr@pov be.cax; Shields, Sara HLTH:EX <3ara.Shields@aov be.ca>; Pugh, Sarah HLTHEX <5arah. Pughi@goy. be.ca>
Ce: Capelli, John HLTH:EX <|ghn. Capelli @govbe.cax: Harrison, Megan HLTH:EX <Megan Harrisen@govbcca>
Subject: FW: 2021 Spring Legislative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22 / Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
Hello,
Pleasa see the attached documents that we will be discussing at tomorrow's Director/Manager meating and to determine if we have fact sheats that require to be added and/or removed.
Thank you,
Lisa Riyasat | Executive Assistant
From: Capelli, John HLTHEX <lohn Capeli goy be.ca>
Sent: January 11, 2021 4:01 P
To: Riyasat, Lisa HLTH:EX <Lisa Blvasats@ goy he cax
Subject: Fwd: 2021 Spring Legislative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22/ Due DMO SharaPoint site March 15
Hi Lisa,
Can we please discuss at the nest Director/Manager mesting,
Thanks
lohn

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MeClymaont, Brenda MLTHEX <brendameclymont@goy. beca>

Date: January 11, 2021 at 3:56:40 PM PST

To: "Capelli, John HLTH:EX" <lohn Capelli@ goy be.ca», "Diacy, Mariana HLTH:EX" <arana lacud@goy be cax, “Fazlagic, Tijana HLTHEX" <Iiana Fazlage @goy e o>, "Naumann, Terryn HLTH:EX" <Tercyn Naumannd goy be cax, “Uyena,

Eelly HLTH:EX" <Kelly Uveno@goy b ca»

€z HLTH PLBSD Leadership Team Admins <MBPSLTM S victoral gov.oc ca», HLTH PLBSD Directors & Managers <HLTHPSDOM @viciorial gow bo.cax, "Klugie, Katelynn HLTHEX" <Katelynn Klugie @aov.bo cax, "Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX"
<Derek Tran@gov boca>, "Monea, Mitch HLTHEX® <hitch Monen@aov beca>

Subject: 2021 Spring Legislative Session - Fact Sheets - Due HSIAR February 1 / Due FCS February 22 / Due DMO SharePoint site March 15

Hi all,
Please reviaw the email below, and the attached Table of Contents from the 2020 fall session, and advise if any fact sheets nead to be added or deleted. Once | hear back from all branches | will formally assign for updates. The latest
wersion of each fact sheet is on our SharePoint site, hitgs:/hith.sp.eo. be ca/sites/HITHA/PA0 Face Shaet: asp?
2 Feitpst 2 EHL THA%IE P00 FEact 2 E2070% 2 0% D2 0F 4 IS0 Fact%2 (S hept R Falde e CTID=Cu0 1 200098 EOOE AL F7 184 741 BCI B2 1 SCRAAS TR &Y isw=57 A5 A) D5 7ARMI DADF 1320 AAF 3% DA 0 7% I D101 T TE0SA34%TD
Thanks
Brenda

From: Hewlett, Cheryl A HLTH:EX <Cheryl Hewlett@aoy b oax

Sent: January 11, 2021 3:10 FM

To: Abercrombie, Todd A HLTH:EX <Indd Abercrambie@goy e coe; Holmes, Jenna HLTH:EX <lenna Holmes@goy b ca>; Hubbard, Jocelym HLTH:EX <locelyn Hubbard @ gov be.cas; Lattanzi, Emily HLTH:EX <Emily Lattansi@gon be cas;
Marsh, Jania HLTH:EX <lania Marsh@goy broas: Murray, Heather HLTH:EX <Heather Murray@gow brcas; Patterson, Cathering M HLTH:EX <Catherine Patterson @gow be ca>; Ranta, Michelle HLTH:EX <hlichelle Ranta@goy bo cax;
Somner, Kurstie HLTH:EX <Eurstie Somnerd@goy boca= Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX <Laurel Thompson@goy becze: Tryan, Derek M HLTH:EX <Derek Tryand@goy b ca; Ward, Cindy HLTH:EX <Cindy Ward@goy £ ca; Wiman, Holly
HLTH:EX <bglly Wiman@gow bo.ca>

€& Maulten, Hally HLTH:EX <Holly Moulton® g beca; Carmegie, Lynn HUTHEX <Lynn.Carnegie @gme b ca; Carveth, Karynn HLTH:EX <Kanmn Carveth @gey bic ca=; Crisp, Leah HUTH:EX <Leab Crisp@gme be,ca; E| Agak, Charlotte S
HLTH:EX <Charlotte Elagab@goy b cax; Godfrey, Layla HLTH:EX <Layla Godfreyd® goy be.ca»; Gold, Crystal HLTH:EX <Crystal Gold @ goy b, cae; Herron, Marisa HLTH:EX <blarisa Herron@goy be ca>; Ingram, Haley K HLTH:EX

<Haley lngram goy be ca»; Schuster, Michelle M HLTH:EX <Michelle Schyster @go be ca>; Sheppard, Jenifer A HLTH:EX <lenifer Sheppard@goy, be ca»; Very, Carale HLTH:EX <Carole Very@goy b caxe; Walsh, Sara M HLTH:EX
«charaWalshi@goy bo ca; Wikson, Leila HLTH:EX <Leila Wilsond goy br.ca=; lisa.Grubesic@gov. be.ca’ «<liza Grubesic@® gov br.cax hith Document Coardinators <hithDoco@yictorial gov.bo.cax

Subject: 2021 Spring Legislative Session - Fact Sheets - Due H3IAR February 1/ Due FCS February 22 f Due DMO SharePoint site March 15
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Good SfEMoon averyang,

This is to ramind you the Spring 2021 Legislative Session wil begin on Manday, March 1%, and is currently schadulad 1o run until November 26%, as per the attachad copy of the 2021 Parilamentary Cakandar,

M you have not akesdy done 50, please stan your divisional Fact Sheet process of reviewing your table of contents for any new of obsolete issues. As usual, please ensure the fact Sheets are kept current, particularly throughout the upcoming
session. Any revisedinew fact sheels are o be in the altached fomat.

FEBRUARY 01 Al fact sherts are to be upkaded tn eApprovals for HSIAR [see attached) reviewiapproval,

FEBRUARY 22 Al fact sheets ars o ba uploaded to eApprovals for FOS reviewlapgroval
MARCH 15 Al fact sheets are b be completed and uloaded to the Fact Sheet SharePaint sie.

PLEASE NOTE Any fact shaets that have GOVID-19 related information will need ta go through CRHEM Dacs via eAgps for review as wall,
Guldelines for Drafting Fact Shests

+ Fact Shaets should atways ba faciual ard not contain opinions, suppositions, or thaories.
= Fact Sheels are 1o give a reasonable overview of often complex issues and cannot exceed 2 pages (please do nol change and ne i This is firm; any fact sheets exceading 2 pages will be removed from the
SharaPoin site and returned 10 the program area for revision.
Is the Fact Sheet more appropriate in the ADM book? I the material has a significant amount of detail that cannol be reduced, and the ADM feels is vital 1o have al the ready, then the addilional comprehensive material can be developed o
support your ADM.
When thinking about crealing a new Fact Sheel or updating a current one consider the followin
o |5 the Fact Shaet current and stll relavant and the subject matier still of concern to the Ministry?
o |8 the Minister likely 10 be questioned on a topic during Question Period from the Coposition (has there been racent comespondence from MLA's to the Minister)?
o Was there a recent letier-writing campaign from the general public on a specific topic?
o Recent GCPE/media raquasts recaived on tapic; Issues Notes prapared recenty?
s FOI reguests recaived on topic?
= Review bricfing noles prepared in the past year - are there any topics that nead to be summarized?
Guidelines for SharePoint Site
* Once the Fact Sheels have been throwugh all chacks end aporovals, the divisional Documant Coordinators will upload them to the ‘Fact Sheets’ SharePoint site.
= Fact sheets are to be regularly reviewed and updated by the Assistant Deputy Ministers’ Office for each division o ensure the i ion is up-to-dat i relevant
Guldelines for Fact Shest Use

The fokawing are guidalings in placa to ensura the fact sheats ara used appropristely:
1. Reference the fact sheat when using its information and data:
2. Confirm numbers with Health Sector Information, Analysis & Reporting;
3. Confirm al manetary values listed in the fact sheel with Finance & Carparste Services prior 1o referencing; and

4. Contact ma when siaff laave the Ministry or no longar require accass fo the fact shests, io ensura thay are removed from tha Sharsoint site.
Thank you all very much,
Cheeyl

Charyl Hewlatt
Secratarial Support | Project Coondnator, Office of he Deputy Minister
Phane: 250952 3566 / Cal: 250.888.1954
Ministry of Health, RBB 5:3-1516 Blanshard Street (PO Box 9839 St Prov Govt, Viclora BC VW 591)
1 would Ve fa acknowladge with fespact fhe Esquimal and Sanghaas Nahions on whass (nd [ am grafeul i wark and play.
This ama i o dzation fa whom i i5 agarassed. It may contain infammation Mar s privegad or confidantial Any Gstibatian. disciasure, Copying, or olhor 450 by aNyoNG st i sty Dronibiag. If you Maws recakod I i amor. please
fekephone or 6-mad the Sender MMOdataly and Sfa 1o message.
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Vandert_;riendt, Libby HLTH:EX

From: Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

Sent: February 11, 2021 10:54 AM

To: Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX; Armitage, Mark W HLTH:EX; Barclay, Corrie A HLTH:EX; Moneo, Mitch
HLTH:EX

Cc: Ooms, Shana HLTH:EX; Hall, Shana A HLTH:EX; McLay, Jeremy HLTH:EX; Capelli, John HLTH:EX;

Achampong, Bernard HLTH:EX; Webster, Glenys HLTH:EX; Ahern, Kathlynn HLTH:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie
HLTH:EX; Ward, Cindy HLTH:EX; Prodan-Bhalla, Natasha L HLTH:EX; Very, Carole HLTH:EX; Anderson,
Karen HLTH:EX; Godfrey, Layla HLTH:EX; El Agab, Charlotte S HLTH:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Free Prescription Contraception meeting - Feb 19

Attachments: 1185127~ Pro Gen EL IBN - Universal Access to Free Prescription Contraception - Final.pdf; 1185127 -
Appendix B- Scope of Practice for Regulated Health Professionals in BC - Final.pdf

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
PO Box 9646 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BCV8W 9P1

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
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From: Irvan, Derek N HLTH:EX
To: :EX; Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: 2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan DRAFT - Action Required (PSD)
Date: February 11, 2021 4:11:57 PM

Attachments: 2021-22 Ministry Service Plan DRAFT (Feb 9) ihsps.docx

Hi Mitch,

Just before you are away for the weekend. This is due back by next Friday.

Should I send it out to PSLT with a t request to get it back by Wed for you to give it a final
review, or do we need to send it out to PSLT.

Thanks,

Derek

Executive Coordinator

Pharmaceutical, Laboratory

& Blood Services Division

(778-698-9402)

From: Uyeno, Kelly HLTH:EX

Sent: February 10, 2021 2:48 PM

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX ; Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: 2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan DRAFT - Action Required (PSD)

Hi Mitch,

As requested, I've reviewed the draft plan and have made some suggested edits to reinforce our
divisional plan and PLBSMS including the Minister’s letter which outlines free prescription
contraception. See areas highlighted in yellow.

We should consult with the ED’s to fine tune and also insert any other key areas such as advancing
gene therapy, pharmacogenomics, IT/PharmaNet work/progress, etc...perhaps we can discuss at hot
topics today.

Any other specific areas you would like to see?
Thanks,
Kelly

From: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 10, 2021 S:21 AM

To: Uyeno, Kelly HLTH:EX <Kelly.Uyeno@gov.bc.ca>; Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX
<Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan DRAFT - Action Required (PSD)

Can you both have a read of this and advise. Thanks. Is there an oppt to review with PSLT?

From: Helmuth, Antje HLTH:EX <Antje.Helmuth@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 10, 2021 9:14 AM

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek. Tryan@gov.bc.ca>; Tanner, Alexis HLTH:EX
<Alexis.Tanner@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: 2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan DRAFT - Action Required (PSD)

Mitch,
We have received direction from the DM to move forward with developing the 2021/22 Ministry of
Health Service Plan. Please find the current working draft attached for review.

\ction Required:

e Appropriate staff in each division are asked to review all content in the working draft, in particular
the Key Strategies that fall under your business area, and make any necessary additions, edits or
deletions in tracked changes.

Please also find attached an instruction document for further direction while reviewing this working

draft.

If you have any questions, please send them to Alexis.Tanner@gov.bc.ca.

Please return the ADM-approved recommended additions/ed deleti

Antje Helmuth | Director | Strategy Management Office, DMO | Ministry of Health | Mailing
address: 1515 Blanshard St., 57 floor, PO Box 9639 Stn Prov Gowt, Victoria BC, V8W 9P1 |
Antje.Helmuth@gov.bc.ca; Ph: 250 952-1478

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that
is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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From: Tryvan, Derek N HLTH:EX

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX
Subject: Fwd: 2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan DRAFT - Action Required (PSD)
Date: February 11, 2021 4:49:16 PM

Please see Terryn’s comments below
[ will bring it up at our 1:1 on Tuesday

Thanks,

Derek Tryan

Executive Coordinator
Pharmaceutical, Laboratory
& Blood Services

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Naumann, Terryn HLTH:EX"

Date: February 11, 2021 at 4:47:18 PM PST

To: "Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX"

Subject: RE: 2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan DRAFT - Action
Required (PSD)

Hi Derek,
The correct name of the program is Pharmacists in PCN Program.

However, with the way the rest of the sentence is written, | don’t think that it should
be included at all. The rest of the sentence speaks to collaboration with various
organizations (not programs). My suggestion would be to remove it.

Regards,

Terryn

From: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX

Sent: February 11, 2021 4:22 PM

To: Naumann, Terryn HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: 2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan DRAFT - Action Required (PSD)

Hi Terryn,

Mitch is happy with Kelly’s comments in the attached Service Plan, but he wanted
me to check with you on the reference Kelly made to the UBC Primary Care
Pharmacist project (Page 8). He is not certain that he has the project’s name
correct.

Can you please confirm.

Thanks,
Derek
Executive Coordinator
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Pharmaceutical, Laboratory
& Blood Services Division
(778-698-9402)

From: Uyeno, Kelly HLTH:EX <Kelly.Uyeno@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 10, 2021 2:48 PM

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>; Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX
<Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan DRAFT - Action Required (PSD)

Hi Mitch,

As requested, I've reviewed the draft plan and have made some suggested edits to
reinforce our divisional plan and PLBSMS including the Minister’s letter which outlines
free prescription contraception. See areas highlighted in yellow.

We should consult with the ED’s to fine tune and also insert any other key areas such
as advancing gene therapy, pharmacogenomics, IT/PharmaNet work/progress, etc...
perhaps we can discuss at hot topics today.

Any other specific areas you would like to see?
Thanks,
Kelly

From: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 10, 2021 9:21 AM

To: Uyeno, Kelly HLTH:EX <Kelly.Uyeno@gov.bc.ca>; Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX
<Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan DRAFT - Action Required (PSD)

Can you both have a read of this and advise. Thanks. Is there an oppt to review with
PSLT?

From: Helmuth, Antje HLTH:EX <Antje.Helmuth@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 10, 2021 9:14 AM

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>; Tanner, Alexis HLTH:EX
<Alexis.Tanner@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan DRAFT - Action Required (PSD)

Mitch,

We have received direction from the DM to move forward with developing the
2021/22 Ministry of Health Service Plan. Please find the current working draft attached
for review.

Action Required:

e Appropriate staff in each division are asked to review all content in the working
draft, in particular the Key Strategies that fall under your business area, and make
any necessary additions, edits or deletions in tracked changes.

Please also find attached an instruction document for further direction while reviewing

this working draft.
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If you have any questions, please send them to Alexis. Tanner@gov.bc.ca.

rlease return the ADIVi-approved recommended additions/ed gele

Antje Helmuth | Director | Strategy Management Office, DMO | Ministry of Health |
Mailing address: 1515 Blanshard St., 5t floor, PO Box 9639 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC,
V8W SP1 | Antje.Helmuth@gov.bc.ca; Ph: 250 952-1478

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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From: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX

To: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX

Subject: QP Summary PLBSD - Prescription Contraception Coveragemm
Date: March 2, 2021 1:04:36 PM

Attachments: QP Summary PLBSD - Prescription Contraception Coveragemm.docx

Revised contraception

Page 45 of 81 HTH-2021-11422



From: Tryvan, Derek N HLTH:EX

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX

Subject: Mandate Letters

Date: March 30, 2021 4:09:31 PM
Attachments: Minister Dix's mandate letter Nov 2020.pdf
Hi Mitch,

In regards to the Mandate letter, | have this one, but | am unsure if this is the only one you
were thinking that needs to be sent out to PSLT.

It does have numerous bullets on it (I think you mentioned 26 items)

So should this be the only one to send out to PSLT?

Thanks,

Derek Tryan

Executive Coordinator

Assistant Deputy Minister’s Office

Pharmaceutical, Laboratory & Blood Services Division

Ministry of Health

1515 Blanshard St | PO BOX 9652 STN PROV GOVT | Victoria BC | V8W 9P4
(778) 698-9402 | Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca
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From: Tryvan, Derek N HLTH:EX

To: Capelli, John HLTH:EX; Diacu, Mariana HLTH:EX; Fazlagic, Tijana HLTH:EX; Mircea, Teodora HLTH:EX; Moneo
Mitch HLTH:EX; Naumann, Terryn HLTH:EX; Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX; Uyeno, Kelly HLTH:EX

Subject: Mandate Letter

Date: March 31, 2021 1:23:39 PM

Attachments: Minister Dix's mandate letter Nov 2020.pdf

Hi everyone,

Here is the Minister Mandate letter that we were discussing yesterday at PSLT
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
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Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX

From:

Sent;

To:

Ce;

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Hello Amanda,

Please see attached for budget briefing documents for Minister Dix as requested.

Thanks, Heather

Thanks,

Murray, Heather HLTH:EX

December 18, 2020 10:22 AM

van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX

Budget Briefing Materials for Minister
Budget Briefing Materials for Minister Dix.pdf

High

Heather Murray | A/Senior Manager
Office of the Associate Deputy Ministers

Ministry of Health

P: 250-952-2879
C: 250-415-5856

ernail: heather nurray@pgov.be.ca
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Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Peter Pokorny

Associate Deputy Minister
Corporate Services
Ministry of Health

(778) 698-8046

Begin forwarded message:

Pokorny, Peter HLTH:EX
January 8, 2021 12:22 PM
Moulton, Hally HLTHEX
Fwd:s.13

From: "Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX" <Adrian.Dix@gov.bc.ca>
Date: lanuary 8, 2021 at 11:20:47 AM PST

To: "Pokorny, Peter HLTH:EX" <Peter.Pokorny@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX" <Stephen.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX"
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.13

Dear Peter,

I am approving this Treasury Board package and put my e-signature on the submission.

Adrian
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Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: : January 8, 2021 2:41 PM

To: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX

Ce: HETH FCS Documents Processing HLTH:EX; Ranta, Michelle HLTH:EX; HLTH Corporate

Operations HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Murray, Heather HLTH:EX; Herron,
Matisa HLTH:EX

Subject: - 1185270 - Urgent for Min e-sig:s.13
Attachments: s.13
Importance: High

Minister’s e-sig applied with today’'s date and converted to PDF.

Thanks,
Kathy

From: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX <Holly. Moulton@gov.be.ca>

Sent: January 8, 2021 1:54 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Qperations HLTH:EX <HLTH.Corporate.Operations@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Urgent for Min e-sig: TB Sub - Budget 2021 Operating (Caseload)
Importance: High

Please find attached Treasury Board budget submission and the Minister's approval to apply his e-signature.
Could you please apply as a rush as this is due to Treasury Board today.

Thank you.
Holly

From: Pokorny, Peter HLTH:EX <Peter.Pokorny@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 5, 2021 1:36 PM

To: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX <Adrian.Dix@pgov.be cax>

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen®@gov.bc.ca»; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX
<Stephen.Brown@gov.be.ca>; Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX <Helly.Moulton@gov.be.ca>

Subject:s.13

Hi Minister — | have attached a draft TB Submission 5.13 itis due to TBS
by end of week (or early next week at the latest).

5.12; 5.13

Thanks — please let me know if you have questions or concerns.

Peter
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Peter Pokorny

Associate Deputy Minister
Carporate Services
Ministry of Health

(778) 698-8046
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Maulton, Holly HLTH:EX

From: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX

Sent: February 26, 2021 5:25 PM

To: Sheppard, Jenifer A HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Ce: Moulten, Holly HLTH:EX; Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: QP info request from Holly/DM

Attachments; Key Priority Document - 5.13 Key Priority Document -
s.13 Key Priority Document -s.13
Testing.docx; Key Priority Document - Prescription Contraception Coveragedocy; Key
Priority Document -s.13 Key Priority Document -

s.13

HiJen and Andrea,
I'have attached some topics that may come up at QP, these have been approved by Mitch (ADM}

The 6 Key Priority Documents are ones that we have the program areas update on a monthly basis and discuss
updates at our Leadership meetings.s-13 that Mitch also wanted
added so we had the program area put together some bullets,

I hope.this is ok, if you would prefer to see anything different please let me know and | would be happy to
provide in any format you wish.

Thanks,
Derek

Executive Coordinator
Pharmaceutical, Laboratory
& Blood Services Division
{778-698-5402)

From: Sheppard, Jenifer A HLTH:EX <Jenifer.Sheppard@gov.hc.ca>
Sent: February 26, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek.Tryan@gov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: QP info request from Holly/DM

Ok let me know what he says I can circle back with Holly. Perha ps 1 got the ask wrong but [ believe she said they
connected via phone this week and she’d requested some info on PLBSD’s likely emerging topics for the upcoming
sessian.

Thanks!

J

From: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 26, 2021 9:30 AM
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To: Sheppard, Jenifer A HLTH:EX <)enifer.Sheppard @gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: QP info request from Holly/DM

Ok | will connect with Mit:\:h, but 1 am not aware of anything Holly asked Mitch for

Thanks,
Derek

Executive Coordinator
Pharmaceutical, Laboratory
& Bload Services Division
(778-698-9402)

From: Sheppard, lenifer A HLTH:EX <Jenifer.Sheppard ®@gov.he.ca>
Sent: February 26, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek.Tryan@gov.hc.ca>

Subject: QP info request from Hally/DM

Importance: High

Good morning Derek, happy Friday!

| believe Holly spoke with Mitch this week via phone regarding getting some info for QP ready {on hot topics, if I'm not
mistaken)
Steve has just let us know that he’s hoping to have that info by end of day today please.

Thank you!
Jen

Jenifer Sheppard

Senior Executive Assistant and A/Project Coordinatar
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Health

1515 Blanshard Sireet | Victoria, BC | VAW 3C8
(250962-1266

et

BRITISH
COLUMBILA
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Dec 10 Agenda & docs

From: El Agab, Charlotte S HLTH:EX <Charlotte.Elagab@gov.bc.ca>

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: El Agab, Charlotte S HLTH:EX <Charlotte.Elagab@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 9, 2020 4:38:19 PM PST

Attachments: 0 Dec 10 Agenda.pdf, 3 HLTHCCST-JEC Agenda.docx, 2b Appendix B - Universal Access to

Free Prescription Contraception Pillars.pptx, 2a IBN 1183010 - Pro Gen EL IBN - Universal
Access to Free Prescription Contraception.docx, 3 HLTH CCST JEC Pres 20201210.pptx

Hi Mitch, these HIBC meeting are causing a delay in documents.

0 Agenda
Touch Base - Daisy
1 HIAL-PLIS—document should be coming tonight sometime
PRIME demo
2 Free Contraception
Bob-Mark-David call- Pharmacist drug
3 HLTH Joint exec comm ADM
Paul S

Eapprovals for approval
Kellyl-1-Waiting for agenda

F =N

Regards

Charlotte El-Agab

Executive Administrative Assistant

to Assistant Deputy Minister Mitch Moneo

Pharmaceutical, Laboratory & Blood Services Division | Ministry of Health
Telephone: 250-952-1464 | Cell: 250-415-9026 | Email: Charlotte.Elagab@gov.bc.ca
“If you can laugh together, you can work together.”— R Orben

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This email (and any attachment) was intended for a specific recipient. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. Any
privilege that exists is not waived. If you are not the intended recipient:
* do not copy it, distribute it to another person or use it for any other purpose; and
* delete it and advise me by return email or telephone.
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MINISTRY OF HEALTH
INFORMATION BRIEFING NOTE

Cliff # 1183010

PREPARED FOR: Lorie Hrycuik, Executive Lead, Population and Public Health
Division, and Mitch Moneo, Assistant Deputy Minister, Pharmaceutical, Laboratory and
Blood Services Division - FOR INFORMATION

TITLE: Universal Access to Free Prescription Contraception (UAFPC)

PURPOSE: To confirm scope and outline proposed work to make prescription
contraception free for all, while integrating GBA+ and anti-racism lenses

BACKGROUND:

The 2020 Minister of Health Mandate Letter includes a commitment to ‘make
prescription contraception free for all’ BC residents’, to uphold all British Columbians’
right to make informed choices about their sexual and reproductive health. The letter also
directed the Ministry of Health (the Ministry) to address anti-Indigenous racism and
discrimination in the health care system, including in reproductive health care as outlined
Based Analysis Plus (GBA+) to all health policy and budget decisions' to ensure that all
British Columbians have access to services and programs and benefit from investments.

While cost has been identified as the main barrier to accessing prescription
contraception”, additional barriers include lack of access to the full range of contraceptive
methods available in Canada, lack of culturally safe, trauma informed and gender
affirming contraceptive care, and/or lack of access to a trained contraceptive provider
close to home.""Vl These barriers disproportionately impact Indigenous peoples, people of
colour, immigrants and newcomers, trans and non-binary peoples, and those impacted by
violence, including sexual assault."" Addressing these barriers will ensure that the
Ministry meets the diverse needs of BC residents to access contraception, and ensure that
prescription contraception is truly available to all.

DISCUSSION:

1l of2
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s.13

ADVICE:

Program ADM/Division: Lorie Hrycuik, Executive Lead, Population and Public Health Division
Telephone: 778 974-3766

Program Contact (for content): Glenys Webster, Director, Women'’s and Maternal Health
Drafter: Kathlynn Ahern, Policy Analyst, Women’s, Maternal, and Early Childhood Health
Date: December 9, 2020

20f2
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APPENDIX A

REFERENCES

"https://news.gov.be.ca/files/HLTH-Dix-mandate.pdf

iIBID

il https://engage.gov.be.ca/app/uploads/sites/613/2020/1 1/In-Plain-Sight-Full-Report.pdf

¥ https://news.gov.be.ca/files/f HLTH-Dix-mandate pdf

¥ http://med-fom-cart-grac.sites.olt.ube.ca/files/2017/08/2015-BC-Sexual-Health-Indicators-CART-CSHS _2017-06-15.pdf

“i hitps://www.policyalternatives.ca/sites/default/files/uploads/publications/National%200ffice/2019/10/Unfinished%20business.pdf
“ii hitps://med-fom-cart-grac.sites.olt.ubc.ca/files/2018/05/2018-BCW-CART-Opt-contraception-and-abortion-in-BC-proceedings-
2018-05-22.pdf

Yt hitps://engage.gov.be.ca/app/uploads/sites/613/2020/11/In-Plain-Sight-Full-Report pdf
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FW: Bullets and package for Dec 10 Contraception meeting with Mitch/Lorie

From: El Agab, Charlotte S HLTH:EX <Charlotte.Elagab@gov.bc.ca>

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 10, 2020 8:34:49 AM PST

Attachments: IBN 1183010_ Universal Access to Free Prescription Contraception_12.07.2020.docx,

1182782 IBN - Free Prescription Contraception (PLBSD).docx, Appendix C - Universal Access
to Free Prescription Contraception Pillars.pptx

[ will add the documents to your agenda but Francis has note below.

Regards, ¢

Charlotte El-Agab

From: Bryan, Frances HLTH:EX <Frances.Bryan@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 10, 2020 8:31 AM

To: El Agab, Charlotte S HLTH:EX <Charlotte.Elagab@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Capelli, John HLTH:EX <John.Capelli@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Bullets and package for Dec 10 Contraception meeting with Mitch/Lorie

Hi Charlotte,

s.13
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Frances Bryan (she/her)

Director, Policy and Regulation

Pharmaceutical Policy, Legislation & Engagement Branch (PPLE)
Pharmaceutical, Laboratory and Blood Services Division (PLBSD)
Ministry of Health

Office: 250-952-1187

Cell: 250-208-8334
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FW: FHNA and Universal Contraception Coverage

From: Capelli, John HLTH:EX <John.Capelli@gov.bc.ca>
To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 4, 2021 4:55:47 PM PST

Attachments: 1184499 Letter to John Mah (FNHA).pdf

Mitch,

Fyi, attached is the letter that Tijana approved on your behalf last week, informing John Mah of the upcoming changes to
contraception coverage.

John

From: hith Pharmaceutical Services Correspondence Unit HLTH:EX <HLTHPSDCORR@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 31, 2020 11:58 AM

To: XT:Mah, John HLTH:IN <john.mah@fnha.ca>

Subject: Ministry of Health Response - 1184499

Dear Mr. Mah:

Please see attached letter of today’s date regarding discussion on providing universal access to free prescription
contraception.

Sincerely,

Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister
Pharmaceutical, Laboratory, and Blood Services Division
Ministry of Health

4 ATMN, 7 T T T . . i s s . . s . . . o
WARNING - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to which it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anvone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in errvor, please telephone or email the sender immediately and delete the message without making any copies.
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MINISTRY OF HEALTH
INFORMATION BRIEFING NOTE

Cliff #1182782

PREPARED FOR: Mitch Moneo, Assistant Deputy Minister, Pharmaceutical, Laboratory
and Blood Services Division - FOR INFORMATION

TITLE: Free Prescription Contraception

PURPOSE: To assess options and future considerations for providing fully-paid
coverage of prescription contraception.

BACKGROUND:

The Minister of Health’s 2020 mandate letter includes the commitment to make
prescription contraception free for all British Columbia residents. PharmaCare currently
covers some oral contraceptives, certain hormonal intrauterine devices (IUDs) and
hormonal intrauterine contraceptives, and an injectable product as regular benefits under
Fair PharmaCare (Plan I), Recipients of Social Assistance (Plan C), and the First Nations
Health Benefit Plan (Plan W). Fair PharmaCare coverage is income-based and PharmaCare
only contributes to the cost of eligible medications after a family has paid their annual
deductible. Additionally, some non-hormonal copper IUDs are covered only for First
Nations Health Authority (FNHA) clients under Plan W.

Providing universal access to free prescription contraception represents a significant new
cost to the PharmaCare program, although a robust academic study by the UBC-led
Contraception and Abortion Research Team (CART) from 2018 forecasts that this upfront
cost will be balanced by other reduced health system costs by the third year after
implementation.

DISCUSSION:
s.13; .17
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FW: Mitch's Budget

From: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>
To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 29, 2021 2:43:57 PM PST

Attachments: Mitch's Budget.docx

Hi Mitch,

Attached is the information from Teo regarding the Budget info.
Is this enough information for the DM Meeting?

Thanks,
Derek

Executive Coordinator
Pharmaceutical, Laboratory
& Blood Services Division
(778-698-9402)

From: Mircea, Teodora HLTH:EX <Teodora.Mircea@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 29, 2021 2:42 PM

To: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Mitch's Budget

Hi Derek,

Please find attached the summary Mitch can include for his meeting with the DM.

It includes all his portfolio, per his most recent budget letter.

s.12; 817

Please let me know if there is anything else that | can provide to Mitch.

Thank you and have a great weekend!
Teodora
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RE: Mitch's Budget

From: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>
To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 29, 2021 4:23:39 PM PST

Thanks,

Derek

Executive Coordinator
Pharmaceutical, Laboratory
& Blood Services Division
(778-698-9402)

From: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 29, 2021 4:23 PM

To: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Mitch's Budget

Yes. This will serve the purpose. Thanks.

From: Tryan, Derek N HLTH:EX <Derek.Tryan@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 29, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Moneo, Mitch HLTH:EX <Mlitch.Moneo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Mitch's Budget

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
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